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The Making of Havant 
 

Introduction  
 

The Havant Local History Group was founded on 11 February 1977 following 

two and a half years of meetings and discussions under the auspices of the 

Workers Educational Association. It was felt that the many and varied aspects of 

Havant life ɀ the sea, the mills, the industry, the market and so on ɀ should be 

recorded whilst it was still possible to obtain information from older residents of 

the borough. The members of the WEA class obtained enough valuable 

information for several articles to be written, covering the period from 

approximately 1850, the date at which Longcroft's comprehensive history of 

Havant, The Hundred of Bosmere, ended to the present day. 
 
The Havant Local History Group had 12 members at its inception, and Mr Geoff. 

Salter was elected chairman. Because material had already been prepared, it was 

possible to plan immediate publication of the first volume of The Making of 

Havant. This was officially launched on 11 November 1977 at the Ship public 

house, Langstone. During that year the members of the group were actively 

engaged in preparing for volumes 2, 3, 4 and 5, which were published yearly. 

They covered over 50 subjects and reproduced many old photographs. 
 
Over 6,000 copies of the publications were sold, and the secretary received many 

letters saying how much pleasure readers had found in remembering places and 

people of the past in the town where they were born, married or worked. 
 
Some of the letters contained valuable information which was new to members 

of the group. A four page letter from a lady of 82 mentioned: Dear Mr English, 

who was the horses' smithy round The Pallant. So they learnt that there was a 

smithy in The Pallant. Another said:  
 

I taught at Fairfield School when in the infants classroom was a rather steep 

gallery and many strange objects came to light when that was taken away. 
 
One lady wrote from the United States to say that her mother had been matron of 

Havant hospital. The excellent photographs she enclosed were identified as 

being of the fever hospital, which has long disappeared from its site beside Park 

Road North. 
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There were many more letters and tokens of the interest shown by readers of 

the booklets. There were some 65 people on their  mailing list from as far apart 

as Reading, Bristol, Beccles, Suffolk and London, and overseas to Canada, New 

Zealand and Turkey. As each volume came out copies were bought by many local 

schools, and it was understood that projects were set from the information 

contained within them . 
 
While it was not possible to check all of the information provided the group  

tried to confirm as much as possible from printed sources, and it was thought 

that the efforts to find and record information about Havant and its people were 

worthwhile, and the group expressed its gratitude to all those who helped it  in 

its researches.  
 
Members of the group were: 
 
AE Bowyer; MN Brabrook, MBE; PI Cooper, ALA; Pat Dann; E Ford, AM Hart; AR 

Hawkins; Christine Houseley BA; RW Karslake; Geo. Noyes; Geoff. Salter, ALA; H 

Simmons; Ian Watson, BSc, Betty Marshall, WE Newberry and Marjorie Perraton 

OBE. 
 

 
 
The main entrance and ÎÕÒÓÅÓȭ ÁÃÃÏÍÍÏÄÁÔÉÏÎ of the fever hospital. The wards 

are in the building behind. The site is now occupied by the Central Retail Park 

and Park Road North bridge passes immediately across the front gates.  
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West Street circa 1910. 

 

  
East Street circa 1910. 
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Havant Timeline 
 

This timeline is an attempt to chart the flow of events that have contributed 

to the development of the Havant we know today. Their selection is 

subjective and, to some extent, dependent on the interests of the contributors, 

but it is felt that the results will serve to indicate the broad currents that 

shaped our local communities in the past. Also, it is hoped that the timeline 

will prove to be a useful work of reference and a stimulus to further research. 

  The dates and events in the timeline have been gathered from a wide variety 

of documentary and printed sources and it would be inappropriate to give 

references for each entry. The contributors have been careful to check their 

facts, but it is inevitable that errors will have crept in. Readers are invited to 

send in their comments, corrections and suggestions for further entries. 
 

Compiled by Friends of Havant Museum: John Briggs, Ralph Cousins, Lucy 

Flannery, Ann Griffiths, Steve Jones, Linda Newell, John Pile, Jenny Stringer, Robert 

West and others. 
 

¶ The springs between Havant and Bedhampton attracted early settlement 

¶ 8000ɀ4000 BC Mesolithic period evidence of nomadic settlement in the 

Havant area  

¶ c. AD 43 Roman road built between Chichester and Wickham 

¶ AD 43ɀ410 A settlement developed around the springs  in Roman times 

¶ 2ndɀτÔÈ ÃÅÎÔÕÒÙ !$ 2ÏÍÁÎ ÃÏÉÎÓ ÆÏÕÎÄ ÂÅÎÅÁÔÈ ÆÌÏÏÒ ÏÆ 3Ô &ÁÉÔÈȭÓ    

¶ AD 410ɀ1066 A Saxon settlement was founded at Warblington, the farm of 

Ȭ7åÒÂÌÉÔÈȭ its female owner  

¶ c. AD 600ɀ900 Anglo-Saxon cemetery on Portsdown, Bedhampton 

¶ AD 935 and 980 Two Anglo-Saxon charters record the boundaries of an estate 

æt hamanfuntan ɉÁÔ (ÁÍÁȭÓ ÓÐÒÉÎÇɊ 

¶ 10th century Probable date of earliest part of the  of St. Thomas a Becket, 

Warblington  

¶ 1086 Havant is listed in the Domesday Book under the name of Havehunte 

¶ c.1150 St FaÉÔÈȭÓ  ÂÕÉÌÔȟ ÐÅÒÈÁÐÓ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ ÓÉÔÅ ÏÆ ÁÎ ÅÁÒÌÉÅÒ ÏÎÅ 

¶ 1200 Monks of St Swithun, Winchester, granted a weekly fair on Tuesdays 

¶ 1236 Leigh in Havant is mentioned in documents 
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¶ 1284 Monks of St Swithun, Winchester transfer the manor of Havant to the 

Bishopric of Winchester 

¶ 1348/9 Black Death estimated to have killed up to half the population of 

Havant and Hayling Island 

¶ 14thɀ17th centuries Cloth-making  

¶ ρτυρ (ÁÖÁÎÔȭÓ ÒÅÎÅ×ÅÄ ÃÈÁÒÔÅÒ ÁÌÌÏ×ÅÄ Á ÓÅÃÏÎÄ ×ÅÅËÌÙ ÍÁÒËÅÔ ÔÏ ÂÅ ÈÅÌÄ 

on Saturdays and an annual fair on the eve and feast of St Faith (6 October) 

¶ Late 16th century Petition by the inhabitants of Havant and Langstone to the 

bishop of Winchester to allow woad (used for dyeing cloth) to be unloaded at 

Langstone 

¶ c.1600 For 300 years tanning and glove making were carried out involving 

the trade of fell-mongering 

¶ ρφσρ 3Ô 4ÈÏÍÁÓ Á "ÅÃËÅÔȭÓ ȟ 7ÁÒÂÌÉÎÇÔÏÎ ÐÁÒÉÓÈ ÒÅÇÉÓÔÅÒÓ ÂÅÇÁÎ 

¶ 1635 A national postal service instituted with an office in Havant 

¶ ρφυσ 3Ô &ÁÉÔÈȭÓ  ÐÁÒÉÓÈ ÒÅÇÉÓÔÅÒÓ ÂÅÇÁÎ 

¶ 1665 Hamlet of Leigh mentioned in Hearth Tax returns 

¶ 1656 Stocks and whipping post renewed 

¶ ρφφχ 4ÏËÅÎ ÂÅÁÒÉÎÇ ÔÈÅ ÌÅÇÅÎÄ Ȭ4ÈÏÍÁÓ (ÉÌÄÒÏÐȟ #ÈÁÎÄÌÅÒȭ ÉÓÓÕÅÄ  

¶ 1710 Earliest recorded school in Havant above the Market House in South 

Street 

¶ 1711 Act of Parliament for Portsmouth & Sheet Bridge (London to 

Portsmouth Road) Turnpike Trust 

¶ 1711 Earliest recorded baptisms at the Catholic Mission at Langstone 

¶ 1714 Five bells cast and tuned at the Whitechapel Foundry installed at St 

&ÁÉÔÈȭÓ  

¶ 1718 Independent Chapel opened in The Pallant 

¶ c.1730 Langstone windmill built  

¶ 1734 Earthquake felt 

¶ c.1747 Bear Hotel built, according to the deeds of the property 

¶ 1750 A Friendly Society established 

¶ 1750/51 A Catholic Mission established in cottages in Brockhampton Lane 

¶ 1761 Part of centre of town devastated by fire. The Old House at Home and St 
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&ÁÉÔÈȭÓ  ÁÍÏÎÇ ÔÈÅ ÆÅ× ÅÁÒÌÉÅÒ ÂÕÉÌÄÉÎÇÓ ÓÔÉÌÌ ÓÕÒÖÉÖÉÎÇ  

¶ 1762 Act of Parliament for Cosham to Chichester Turnpike Trust passed 

¶ 1763 Earliest record of Freemasonry 

¶ 1776 Formation of a Viduarian Society for the support of widows  

¶ 1777 The parish workhouse had 50 inhabitants 

¶ 1784 One brewer and five maltsters recorded 

¶ 1795 Havant Company of Volunteers formed in response to threat of invasion 

from France 

¶ 1797 The Manor House Academy opened on a site where Manor Close is 

today 

¶ 1800 Market House in South Street demolished 

¶ 1801 First census shows population stood at 1,670 

¶ 1803 Loyal Havant Infantry and Loyal Emsworth Infantry Companies formed. 

United in 1804 under the title The Havant and Emsworth Loyal Volunteers 

¶ 1806 Cricket match played between Havant and Horndean Clubs on 

Stockheath Common 

¶ 1809 Havant Volunteers stand down 

¶ 1810ɀ1814 Forest of Bere enclosed 

¶ ρψρυ ,ÁÎÇÓÔÏÎÅ ×ÁÔÅÒÍÉÌÌ ɉ#ÌÁÒËÅȭÓ -ÉÌÌɊ ÒÅÂÕÉÌÔ ÂÙ *ÏÈÎ 3ÍÉÔÈ ,ÁÎÅ 

¶ 1819 Union workhouse opened in West Street 

¶ 1820 Sir George Staunton purchased the lease of a house on the Leigh Estate 

¶ 1821 Samuel Gloyne & Sons acquired the brewery site in South Street 

¶ 1822 Homewell Brewery established 

¶ 1822 Havant Town Mill rebuilt by John Crassweller 

¶ c.1826 National School opened in Brockhampton Lane 

¶ 1827 Sir George Staunton purchased freehold land from the Bishop of 

Winchester for £2,075 and became lord of the manor of Havant 

¶ 1830 British School opened in Market Lane 

¶ ρψσπ Ȭ#ÁÐÔÁÉÎ 3×ÉÎÇȭ ÒÉÏÔÅÒÓ ÐÁÓÓ ÔÈÒÏÕÇÈ (ÁÖÁÎÔȢ 4ÈÒÅÓÈÉÎÇ ÍÁÃÈÉÎÅ 

destroyed in Emsworth  

¶ ρψσπ 'ÅÏÒÇÅ "ÕÒÒÏ×Ó ÓÔÁÒÔÅÄ Á ÃÁÒÒÉÅÒȭÓ ÂÕÓÉÎÅÓÓ ÆÒÏÍ 3ÏÕÔÈ 3ÔÒÅÅÔ 

operating vans to Portsmouth and Chichester 
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¶ 1832 Robin Hood public house opened in Homewell Lane. Brewing and 

malting had been carried out behind this site prior to this date 

¶ 1834 Earthquake felt  

¶ 1836 John Barton, missionary to India and founder council member of Ridley 

Hall Theological College, born at East Leigh 

¶ 1842 The Little family founded a timber and coal depot at Langstone 

¶ 1847 London, Brighton & South Coast Railway line opened from Chichester to 

Havant 

¶ 1850 The Old House at Home in South Street became a public house (and 

doss house). Previously it was the Laurel beerhouse 

¶ 1851 Coastguards at the Langstone Station seized contraband spirits found 

floating towards the harbour 

¶ 1852 Local Board of Health for Havant established 

¶ 1854 Gasworks established  

¶ 1855 Thirty -three public gas lamps erected 

¶ 1855 Sir John Acworth Ommanney (b.1773) naval officer, died at 

Warblington House 

¶ 1858 Police station opened in West Street 

¶ 1859 London & South Western Railway line opened from Havant to 

Godalming,  so connecting with Waterloo 

¶ 1860 Havant pumping station opened by Borough of Portsmouth 

Waterworks Company 

¶ 1860 Havant & Emsworth Volunteer Rifle Corps formed 

¶ 1860ɀ1863 The Admiralty purchased land at Langstone and built the Hayling 

Bridge Coastguard Station at a total cost of £2,404 10s 2½d 

¶ 1861 William Henry Stone purchased the Leigh Park Estate  

¶ 1861 Havant Branch of The Hampshire & General Friendly Society formed 

¶ 1863 Hampshire Banking Company opened a branch in West Street 

¶ 1865 Havant & Hayling Coal Company Ltd supplied coal at Langstone Quay at 

23s. (£1.15) per ton or delivered in Havant at 24s. (£1.20) 

¶ 1865 Railway line opened to Langstone Quay and in 1867 it was extended to 

South Hayling 
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¶ 1868 Havant Town Hall commissioned to be built by the architect Richard 

William Drew  

¶ 1869 Anglican Chapel of St. Nicholas, Langstone built by Henry Williams 

Jeans 

¶ 1870 Havant town hall (public rooms) opened 

¶ c.1870 Havant Choral Society founded 

¶ ρψχπ (ÁÖÁÎÔȭÓ Æirst state school is built under the Elementary Education Act 

¶ 1870 Large areas of common enclosed  including Havant Thicket and, South 

Moor 

¶ 1870 Piped water supply installed 

¶ 1871 Havant Volunteer Fire Brigade formed 

¶ 1872 Wesleyan  opened in West Street 

¶ 1872 Cosham, Havant and Emsworth Water Order empowered Portsmouth 

Waterworks Company to supply water to Bedhampton, Havant and 

Warblington, et alibi 

¶ ρψχσ (ÁÖÁÎÔȭÓ Ô×Ï ÁÎÎÕÁÌ ÆÁÉÒÓ ÁÂÏÌÉÓÈÅÄ 

¶ 1874 Major General Sir Frederick William John Fitzwygram purchased the 

Leigh Park Estate 

¶ 1874 Miss Mary Charge built Lymbourne, now part of The Spring Arts and 

Heritage Centre 

¶ ρψχυ 7ÏÒËÉÎÇ -ÅÎȭÓ #ÌÕÂ ÁÎÄ )ÎÓÔÉÔÕÔÅ ÏÐÅÎÅÄ ÉÎ 7ÅÓÔ 3ÔÒÅÅÔ 

¶ 1875 Soup kitchen and coal fund started  

¶ 1875 Catholic  of St Joseph opened in West Street 

¶ 1876 Masonic Hall built in Waterloo Road 

¶ ρψχχ Ȭ,ÁÖÁÎÔÓ ÂÒÏËÅȭȟ ÆÌÏÏÄÉÎÇ .ÏÒÔÈ 3ÔÒÅÅÔ 

¶ 1878 Primitive Methodist  opened in West Street, Bedhampton 

¶ 1878 Havant Bonfire Boys formed to organize Guy Fawkes Night celebrations 

¶ ρψχω Ȭ$ÉÓÁÓÔÒÏÕÓ ÆÌÏÏÄȭ ÒÅÐÏÒÔÅÄȟ Áffecting North Street and West Street 

¶ 1884 Havant School Board formed 

¶ 1885 Havant Bonfire Boys disbanded 

¶ 1886 Approval given for a new court house (to avoid having to use the Black 

Dog and Bear Hotel) to be built adjacent to the police station in West Street. 
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¶ 1888 Havant Club opened in rooms at the rear of the Bear Hotel 

¶ 1889 The new White Hart built on the corner of North Street and East Street 

next door to the old White Hart in East Street 

¶ 1889 Havant Recreation Ground (Havant Park) opened 

¶ 1890 Congregational  opened in Elm Lane to replace the chapel in The Pallant 

¶ 1892 The Havant Club moved to its present building in East Street on the site 

of the old White Hart. 

¶ 1894 Fever hospital (Joint District Hospital) opened 

¶ 1894 Havant Rural District Council formed 

¶ 1896 Havant Board School opened in Fairfield Road 

¶ ρψωψ 'ÌÏÙÎÅȭÓ "ÒÅ×ÅÒÙ ÁÎÄ ÓÉØ ÐÕÂÌÉÃ ÈÏÕÓÅÓ ÓÏÌÄ ÔÏ %ÍÓ×ÏÒÔÈ ÂÒÅ×ÅÒÓ 

Kinnell & Hartley  

¶ 1900 National Telephone Company opened an exchange in North Street 

¶ ρωπσ (ÏÍÅ×ÅÌÌ "ÒÅ×ÅÒÙ ÁÎÄ 3ÁÍÕÅÌ #ÌÁÒËÅȭÓ ÏÔÈÅÒ Ârewing interests, 

including 9 public houses, sold to George Gale & Co 

¶ ρωπτ Ȭ,ÙÍÂÏÕÒÎÅȭ ÃÈÁÎÇÅÄ ÈÁÎÄÓ ÁÎÄ ×ÁÓ ÒÅÎÁÍÅÄ Ȭ-ÏÏÒÌÁÎÄÓȭȢ )Ô ÉÓ ÎÏ× 

part of The Spring Arts and Heritage Centre 

¶ 1904 The new Wheelwrights public house opened in Emsworth Road 

replacing an earlier beerhouse 

¶ 1907 Branch of Barclays Bank opened in North Street. By 1911 it had moved 

to 18 East Street 

¶ 1907 Denville Halt opened (later changed to Warblington Halt) 

¶ 1907ɀ8 Quay constructed on Chichester Harbour at the end of Pook Lane, 

Warblington 

¶ 1907 Portsmouth Corporation opened a telephone exchange in 

Brockhampton Lane  

¶ 1909 Mains drainage and sewerage provided 

¶ 1910 Havant Gas Company gained public lighting contract with Bedhampton  

Parish Council  

¶ 1911 Rowlands Castle supplied with gas for public and private use 

¶ 1913 First Girl Guide Troop is formed under Miss Norcock  

¶ c.1913 Fred T Jane started a Scout Troop in Bedhampton 
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¶ 1913 Empire Kinema opened in North Street 

¶ 1914ɀ18 Langstone Towers used as an Auxiliary Military Hospital during the 

First World War (The Great War) 

¶ 1914 Waldron House (now Kingsway House) East Street opened as a 

3ÏÌÄÉÅÒÓȭ )ÎÓÔÉÔÕÔÅ  

¶ ρωρφ 3ÔÅÎÔȭÓ ÐÕÒÐÏÓÅ-built Glove Factory established in West Street 

¶ 1919 It is believed that the Treaty of Versailles was written on Havant 

Parchment 

¶ 1919 1st Havant Scout Troop formed 

¶ 1921 Home Ambulance Service started 

¶ ρωςς "ÉÄÅÎ Ǫ #ÏȭÓ (ÁÖÁÎÔ "ÒÅ×ÅÒÙ ÁÔ ÔÈÅ 0ÒÉÎÃÅ ÏÆ 7ÁÌÅÓ ÐÕÂÌÉÃ ÈÏÕÓÅ 

closed. The last Havant brewery to close 

¶ 1922 Havant War Memorial unveiled 

¶ 1923 Havant and Emsworth supplied with mains electricity 

¶ ρωςτ 2ÏÙÁÌ "ÒÉÔÉÓÈ ,ÅÇÉÏÎȟ (ÁÖÁÎÔ "ÒÁÎÃÈȟ ÏÐÅÎÅÄ ×ÉÔÈ ÍÅÅÔÉÎÇÓ ÉÎ 3Ô &ÁÉÔÈȭÓ  

House in The Pallant  

¶ 1926 Havant gasworks closed, having become part of the Portsea Island Gas 

Light Company 

¶ 1929 Havant War Memorial Hospital opened 

¶ 1932 Langstone windmill purchased and restored by Flora Twort, artist 

¶ 1932 Havant & Waterloo Urban District Council formed 

¶ 1934 Town Mill stopped working 

¶ 1936 Outlying portions of the Leigh Park Estate sold to Parkleigh Investment 

Co. 

¶ 1936 The Homewell parchment works closed 

¶ 1936 Empire Kinema in North Street closed 

¶ 1936 Empire Cinema opened in East Street 

¶ 1937 New post office built on the corner of East street and Beechworth Road,  

¶ 1938 Destroyer HMS Havant launched at Cowes, Isle of Wight. Sunk while 

evacuating troops from Dunkirk on 1st June 1940 

¶ 1938 Railway station rebuilt to the west of North Street 

¶ 1939ɀ1945 Second World War anti-aircraft battery and searchlight 
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emplacement situated in Langstone Road 

¶ 1939ɀ1945 Sir David Robert Bates (1916ɀ1994) worked on 

countermeasures to the magnetic mine 

¶ ρωσω #ÉÖÉÌ $ÅÆÅÎÃÅ &ÉÒÓÔ !ÉÄ 0ÏÓÔ ÏÐÅÎÅÄ ÉÎ 3Ô &ÁÉÔÈȭÓ  (ÁÌÌȟ ÉÎ The Pallant 

¶ 1939 Havant Joint District Hospital (previously Havant Fever Hospital) 

closed 

¶ 1940ɀ1956 Leigh Park House requisitioned by the Admiralty for the 

Underwater Counter-Measures Weapons Establishment 

¶ 1941 Francis Harry Compton Crick (1916ɀ2004) molecular biologist, joined 

the scientific staff at the Admiralty mine design department 

¶ 1942 British Restaurant opened in Parkway 

¶ 1944 Portsmouth City Council purchased Leigh Park House and 1,673 acres 

(677 hectares) of land  

¶ ρωτφ Ȭ-ÏÏÒÌÁÎÄÓȭȟ ÆÏÒÍÅÒÌÙ Ȭ,ÙÍÂÏÕÒÎÅȭȟ ÓÏÌÄ ÔÏ (ÁÖÁÎÔ 5ÒÂÁÎ $ÉÓÔÒÉÃÔ 

Council and used as an addition to the Town Hall 

¶ 1946 Leigh Park Gardens maintained by Portsmouth City Council and opened 

to the public 

¶ 1947 Work commenced on building the Leigh Park housing estate 

¶ 1949 The first families moved into Bramdean Drive in the Leigh Park where 

weekly rents were £1 16s. 4d. The target was to house 23,000 people on the 

estate 

¶ 1949 Havant County Secondary School opened in South Street 

¶ ρωυπ ,ÅÉÇÈ 0ÁÒË 4ÅÎÁÎÔÓȭ !ÓÓÏÃÉÁÔÉÏÎ ÆÏÒÍÅÄ 

¶ 1951 Havant Rugby Club founded 

¶ 1954 Catholic  of the Blessed Margaret Pole, Leigh Park opened 

¶ 1954 Warblington Secondary School opened in Southleigh Road 

¶ 1955 The Co-Operative Department Store was the first store to be opened in 

the new Park Parade Shopping Centre Leigh Park 

¶ 1955 Fire Station opened in Park Way  

¶ 1956 Production of Scalextric models started in the Havant factory 

¶ 1956 Leigh Park Methodist  opened in Botley Drive 

¶ 1956 The rebuilt Hayling Island Toll Bridge opened 



 15 

¶ 1957 Oak Park Secondary School opened in Leigh Road 

¶ ρωυχ 3Ô 4ÈÏÍÁÓ -ÏÒÅȭÓ #ÁÔÈÏÌÉÃ 0ÒÉÍÁÒÙ 3ÃÈÏÏÌ ÏÐÅÎÅÄ ÉÎ (ÏÏËÓ ,ÁÎÅȟ 

Bedhampton 

¶ 1957 Leigh Park branch of the County Library opened in Stockheath Lane 

¶ 1957 Bosmere County Junior School opened in South Street 

¶ 1958 Methodist  opened in Petersfield Road 

¶ 1958 Havant Town Mill demolished 

¶ 1958 Broomfield Secondary School opened in Middle Park Way 

¶ 1959 Leigh Park House demolished 

¶ 1959 Tampax factory opened in Dunsbury Way, Leigh Park 

¶ 1960s The watercress beds in the Lymbourne Stream closed due to pollution  

¶ 1960 Tolls abolished on Hayling Bridge 

¶ ρωφπ 3ÔÅÎÔȭÓ ÇÌÏÖÅ ÆÁÃÔÏÒÙ ÃÌÏÓÅÄ 

¶ 1960 Kenwoods factory opened in New Lane 

¶ 1960 The Portsea Island Mutual Co-Operative Society opened a branch of its 

&ÕÎÅÒÁÌ $ÉÒÅÃÔÏÒȭÓ ÂÕÓÉÎÅÓÓ ÉÎ $ÕÎÓÂÕÒÙ 7ÁÙȟ ,ÅÉÇÈ 0ÁÒË 

¶ 1961ɀ62 Market Parade built 

¶ ρωφς 4ÈÅ ÐÁÒÉÓÈ ÏÆ 3Ô !ÌÂÁÎȭÓȟ 7ÅÓÔ ,ÅÉÇÈ ÆÏÒÍÅÄ ×ÉÔÈ ÔÈÅ 2ÅÖerend Michael 

Bourne as the first Priest in Charge  

¶ 1963 Hayling Billy Line closed 

¶ 1963 The  of St Francis, Leigh Park, was consecrated 

¶ 1963 Colt Ventilation and Heating factory opened in New Lane 

¶ 1964 The Havant Automatic Telephone Exchange opened in Elmleigh Road 

¶ 1965 Havant By-pass opened by Tom Fraser, Minister of Transport 

¶ 1966 Greywell Precinct, Leigh Park, opened by the comedian Sid James 

¶ 1966 IBM announced plans to build a manufacturing plant at Havant 

¶ 1966ɀ1969 Extension of the Leigh Park housing estate at The Warren 

¶ 1968 IBM opened a manufacturing plant at Langstone 

¶ ρωφω 4ÈÅ Ȭ3ÉØÐÅÎÎÙ 3ÉØȭ ÌÅÄ ÂÙ (ÁÖÁÎÔ "ÏÒÏÕÇÈ #ÏÕÎÃÉÌÌÏÒÓ 'ÅÏÒÇÅ ÁÎÄ "ÅÔÔÙ 

Bell jailed after refusing to pay 1s.  (5p) entrance charge to Leigh Park 

Gardens, increased from 6 pence by Portsmouth City Council 



 16 

¶ 1970 Entrance charge to Leigh Park Gardens abolished when Havant 

Borough Council agreed to share the cost of their upkeep 

¶ ρωχπ #ÏÁÌ ÇÁÓ ÒÅÐÌÁÃÅÄ ÂÙ Ȭ.ÁÔÕÒÁÌȭ ÇÁÓ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ (ÁÖÁÎÔ ÁÒÅÁ 

¶ 1970 Wakeford School opened in Wakefords Way  

¶ 1970 The Homewell Spring ran dry for the first time 

¶ 1971 Sir Alec Richard Rose (1908ɀ1991) yachtsman, retired to Havant 

¶ 1972 The disused Havant Joint District Hospital demolished 

¶ 1973 Queen Elizabeth II passed through Havant on her way to Portsmouth 

Dockyard 

¶ 1974 Havant became a Borough 

¶ 1974 Incinerator opened 

¶ 1974 Havant Hockey Club won the first of four National Hockey 

Championships 

¶ 1974 A swimming pool opened at Havant Leisure Centre 

¶ 1974 Havant College opened 

¶ 1977 Havant Civic Centre opened 

¶ 1978 Havant Borough Council moved out of the Town Hall and the Havant 

Arts Centre was created 

¶ 1979 Moorlands opened as the Havant Museum 

¶ 1979 Lavant culvert burst, flooding North Street, Havant 

¶ 1981 Langstone Village Association set up 

¶ 1982 Havant  Leisure Centre opened 

¶ 1983 West Street pedestrianised 

¶ 1983 Sir John Whitaker Fairclough (1930ɀ2003) computer engineer and 

ÐÕÂÌÉÃ ÓÅÒÖÁÎÔȟ ÇÉÖÅÎ ÃÈÁÒÇÅ ÏÆ )"- 5+ȭÓ ÒÅÓÅÁÒÃÈ ÁÎÄ ÄÅÖÅÌÏÐÍÅÎÔ 

¶ 1991 Meridian Centre opened 

¶ 1994 Tour de France passed through  

¶ 1997 Havant incinerator closed 

¶ 1997 Traffic calming measures introduced in Middle Park Way and Purbrook 

Way, Leigh Park 

¶ 1998 Waterlooville Football Club merged with Havant Town Football Club to 

form Havant & Waterlooville Football Club 
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¶ ρωωω +ÅÎ×ÏÏÄȭÓ ÃÅÁÓÅÄ ÍÁÎÕÆÁÃÔÕÒÅ ÁÔ ÉÔÓ (ÁÖÁÎÔ ÆÁÃÔÏÒÙ ÁÎÄ ÐÒÏÄÕÃÔÉÏÎ 

was moved to China 

¶ 2001 Catholic  of St Michael & All Angels, Dunsbury Way, Leigh Park 

destroyed by lightning 

¶ 2003 Tony Oakey of Leigh Park won the World Boxing Union Light 

Heavyweight  Championship 

¶ ςππφ /ÁË 0ÁÒË #ÈÉÌÄÒÅÎȭÓ (ÏÓÐÉÔÁÌ ÏÐÅÎÅÄ ÉÎ .Å× ,ÁÎÅ 

¶ 2006 New bus station opened 

¶ 2008 Havant & Waterlooville Football Club lost 5-2 to Liverpool at Anfield in 

the 4th round of the FA Cup after leading twice 

¶ 2009 Havant Brewery, a microbrewery, opened in Cowplain 

¶ 2009 Havant Arts Centre and Havant Museum merged to form the Spring 

Arts and Heritage Centre  

¶ 2010 Havant Academy, formerly Staunton Park Community School, opened  

¶ ςπρρ (ÁÖÁÎÔȭÓ refurbished civic centre was re-named the Public Service Plaza 

¶ 2011 Havant War Memorial Hospital closed  

¶ 2013 Havant Brewery moved to Brockhampton Lane thus bringing brewing 

back to Havant  

¶ Havant Crematorium opened. 
 
Many of these events are described further in the various volumes of The Making 

of Havant. 
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Havant in 1842 
 
Havant in the early part of Victoria's reign was very like the Havant of the 

previous 200 years. It was a working town, its industries being farming, chalk 

quarrying, lime burning, malting and brewing, tanning, parchment making and 

brick making. A good picture of the settlement can be obtained from the Tithe 

Map of 1842. 

  To the 2,000 inhabitants of Havant the street pattern was simple. West Street 

was part of the Chichester to Portsmouth road; a road from the harbour ran 

ÎÏÒÔÈ ÆÒÏÍ "ÒÏÃËÈÁÍÐÔÏÎ -ÉÌÌ ÁÎÄ (ÁÒÔȭÓ &ÁÒÍ ÕÐ ÔÏ 3ÔÏÃË (ÅÁÔÈ ɀ now 

Brockhampton Road and Staunton Road. (Sir George Staunton was the Member 

of Parliament for Portsmouth in 1842.) A road ran from Langstone to Rowlands 

Castle, crossing West Street at St Faith's Church as South and North Streets. 

Brockhampton Lane, picked its way through springs as a direct route from the  to 

ÔÈÅ (ÁÒÔȭÓ &ÁÒÍ ÁÒÅÁ. The springs lay just south of West Street and between them 

and the edge of Langstone Harbour lay a major part of Havant's 619 acres (250 

hectares) of meadows and pastures with such names as Bottlehole Pasture, 

Boiling Meadow, Filbert Meadow and Perry Meadow. Directly below the springs 

lay the water meadows, and below Havant Mill were meadows receiving water 

from the mill pond on Sundays, the Upper and Lower Flash Fields. The arable 

land was understandably mainly to the drier north of Havant. With six 

malthouses and five breweries in the town it is possible that some of the 968 

acres (392 hectares) of land were used for growing barley. 

  From the sides of Bedhampton Hill chalk was dug from a number of quarries. 

Some was burnt in adjacent lime kilns and some was taken across Forty Acres to 

Chalk Quay, which was just west of the Broadmarsh roundabout on the A27, the 

closest part of the coast, and loaded into barges. 

  A well-known inhabitant of Havant in 1842 was Samuel Gloyne. He lived in 

West Street. His property included a brewery, a malt house, the George and Bear 

Inns and the Black Dog public house. Standing outside his front door he could 

look across to his malthouse, now demolished and Milestone Point built in its 

place. His back garden ran down to the stream now bordering the park and he 

had, as did his neighbours, a small bridge to take him into Town Pasture. Not a 

building in sight to the north other than those of a gradually growing North 

Street. 
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  Turning down the narrow West Street he would pass, a few doors from his 

malthouse, two 18th-century cottages of honest simplicity standing next to a 

small brewery owned by William Mathews and worked by Mark Frost.                   

  The spring used by the brewery is now buried under the north-west corner of 

the car park. Part of the brewery building, probably a store, is now the Bon 

Baguette. Walking on the south side of the road Mr Samuel Gloyne would pass 

the Fountain Inn, houses and yet another brewery. 

  Hammond's Brewery, which was large for those days, stood on the south-west 

corner of Park Road South and West Street. Mr Gloyne would here cross the 

Lavant Stream as it passed under Starr Bridge. Between it and Brockhampton 

Lane was yet another malthouse. Built on a plot belonging to Elizabeth Lock, it 

was rented by John Clarke. Across Brockhampton Lane stood Gloyne's public 

house the Black Dog, which has parts dating from probably circa 1500. 

Continuing along West Street Mr Samuel Gloyne's nose would have identified 

(Å×ÉÔÔȭÓ 4ÁÎÙÁÒÄ, now the site of the Portsmouth Water Company's offices. On 

the north side of West Street was a house with an old fire mark, circa l780, and 

the new workhouse. Here continuous flooding stopped. 

  What sort of people lived in West Street? The 1851 census includes the 

following t radesmen and women ɀ hatter, printer, dressmaker, druggist and 

stationer, ostler, harness maker, grocer, cordwainer, cook, tailor, shoemaker, 

butcher, brick maker, wheelwright, cabinet maker, blacksmith, glove maker, 

washing contractor, tent maker and faggot dealer. 

  South of Hewitts' tanyard, across Upper Meadow and Boiling Meadow stood 

Thomas Land Foster's tanyard on Brockhampton Road. This was built with a 

shed over Brockhampton Stream. Further on down Brockhampton Road Mr 

Samuel Gloyne would pass Home Meadow, Broadwater Meadow and then 

Broadwater where the stream had become the Brockhampton Mill leat, a good 

acre (0.4 hectare) ÉÎ ÁÒÅÁ ×ÉÔÈ (ÁÒÔȭÓ &ÁÒÍ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ ×ÅÓÔ ÓÉÄÅ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ÒÏÁÄ. He 

would be able to see, just into Brookside, the Roman Catholic chapel, a 

substantial building in the care of the Reverend John Kearns. Towards the sea lay 

Budds Farm. From the east end of Brookside he would look across Ann Watt's 40 

acre (16 hectare) pasture, now the Langstone Technology Park, and see Havant 

Mill, owned by C Longcroft and worked by John Wyatt. 

  In South Street Mr Gloyne would see a great deal still visible to us today. Charles 

Longcroft's Hall Place was as it is now, itȭs now developed walled garden, The 

Parchment, leading up to the stables since converted into Hall Place cottages. 
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/ÐÐÏÓÉÔÅ ×ÁÓ ÔÈÅ ÃÁÒÒÉÅÒȭÓ ÏÆÆÉÃÅ ÆÏÒ (ÁÙÌÉÎÇȠ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ ÒÉÇÈÔ /ÒÃÈÁÒÄ (ÏÕÓÅȟ 

occupied by William Softly. The area between South Street and East Street was a 

ÓÅÒÉÅÓ ÏÆ ÏÒÃÈÁÒÄÓȢ )Î 3ÏÕÔÈ 3ÔÒÅÅÔ ×ÅÒÅ ÍÁÎÙ ÅØÁÍÐÌÅÓ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ Ȭ&ÁÒÅÈÁÍ ÃÈÉÍÎÅy 

pots', typical of pre-1850 buildings in Havant. Handmade in Fareham, they were 

tall, widening towards the base, the top decorated with white slip; each one 

different from the last. On the left of the street stood the house and yard of James 

Moore; his name and the date 1836 are still cut in the north wall of the yard. 

Next came the malthouse of Anne Jolliffee. Still standing and looking like a badly 

roofed shed, this building has been re-fronted. Across the road were Samuel 

Gloyne's own malthouse and brewery. In 1842 the timber framed Old House at 

Home was shown as two dwelling houses with yards owned by William Lellyett. 

  Turning along the path on the south of the yard Samuel Gloyne would find Isaac 

Andrews' Homewell House and brewery with adjacent coal yard.  From 

Homewell to West Street only the Robin Hood public house is left from Samuel 

Gloyne's day, still an obvious rebuild of two cottages, thanks, it is rumoured, to 

some  stonemasons of 1832. Such beerhouses were thought of, in the early 

1800s. as contributors to the unrest which resulted in the agricultural riots of 

1830, The rioters were in Havant on 18 December 1830, passing through on 

their way to Westbourne. Radical newspapers were supposedly read to drinkers 

by beerhouse keepers. 

  Behind the Robin Hood stood a malthouse, owned by Sarah Astridge and 

worked by David Coldwell. Homewell spring was owned by Charles Fauntleroy 

and described as a garden, yard and store. (There is no mention of a parchment 

works in the 1842 Tithe Index.) 

  At the join of Homewell and West Street, inset into the yard where the 

telephone box now stands, was the house of Elizabeth Hewitt, occupied by John 

Little. Later, and no doubt then, this was a corn chandlers, a retail outlet of 

Havant Mill, where Havant housewives would buy flour by the sack. 

  On the corner of South Street and East Street a block of three houses and 

gardens were owned by John Bulbeck. In later Victorian days the corner shop 

was Bulbeck the drapers. Just inside South Street, Walter Lellyett had a house 

and coal yard, the coal being brought from the quay at Langstone, doubtless in 

the two-horse carts with wide rimmed wheels that were standard in those days. 

  If West Street was commercial, East Street was residential. Contrary to the 

usual practice, the better-off Havant folk lived at the east end of town where 

prevailing winds would give clear indication of the brewing and tanning 
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industries. Mr Gloyne's walk down East Street would be short; a mere 300 yards 

(274 metres) ending at Town End Pasture. First, on the north side, houses, then 

the White Hart, more houses, and then Gloyne's Bear Inn, a large Georgian 

coaching inn. Mr Gawn lived in Magnolia House, and next door Mr John Bannister 

lived in a cottage. This was demolished when the now demolished Empire 

cinema was built. Next was Elizabeth Osborne's house, shown in its recent 

demolition to be timber framed. Finally in the north-west corner of Town End 

Pasture, lived Mr Moore in the flint cottage now in Beechworth Road. On the 

south side of East Street stood the impressive house The Limes, described as a 

house and lawn occupied by Mr William Hobbs. A passageway from East Street 

led to Spring Garden cottages ɀ perhaps a reference to the spring providing 

water for Mr Gloyne's South Street brewery. 

  North Street was not a town street but a country road. The first 30 years of the 

19th century were the golden age of coaching. Many stage coaches on the 

London to Portsmouth run would travel from Petersfield through Buriton, 

Rowlands Castle and Havant and then to Cosham and Portsmouth thus avoiding 

highwaymen and footpads in the Forest of Bere. On his last journey to 

Portsmouth in 1805 Nelson is thought to have used this route. Mr Gloyne's 

George Inn in North Street, a few yards (metres) up from the cross-roads no 

doubt lived on this traffic. Opposite The George Inn the Pallant ran east as far as 

the town animal pound where sheep, cattle, goats etc. found roaming the streets 

were placed until a fine of a few pence was paid. On the south side of The Pallant 

stood the Dissentersȭ Chapel, the Minister, Mr William Scamp living in a neat 

Georgian terrace house opposite.  House was then the house, lawn and garden of 

Christopher Stevens, Esq. 

  North of the George Inn, was a sprinking of cottages, mainly on the west side. 

Above Prince George Street the east side of the road carried the ditch of the 

Lavant Stream. The two fields bordering the Rowlands Castle road (now Leigh 

Road) were still known as Boys Butte (a short strip of land, possibly a relic of the 

open field system of agriculture in Havant) although many years had passed 

since bow strings twanged on Sunday mornings. 

  In 1841 Thomas Cook ran his first railway train excursion. Most of the stage 

coaches were gone and the mails had been given to the railways. North Street 

had no railway station and there is little evidence that the influential townsmen 

of Havant were interested in a railway. The projected Direct London and 



 22 

Portsmouth Railway of 1844 was to pass through Bedhampton and then cut 

across to Bartons Bridge missing Havant altogether. 

  Havant in 1842 was a busy, hardworking country town due to change little in 

the next 50 years.  
 

Working Life in Havant 
 

Situated, as it is, at the crossing of two ancient roads, the settlement of Havant 

has encompassed many differing occupations. The road running from east to 

west carried travellers from the Roman settlement at Chichester to Southampton 

and to Winchester. The south to north route was the Salt Way, established long 

before the Romans came to these islands. The oldest industry was undoubtedly 

the making of salt, dating from pre-historic times. In 1868 Joseph and Charles 

,ÁÎÅ ÏÆ ,ÁÎÇÓÔÏÎ -ÉÌÌ ÃÁÌÌÅÄ ÔÈÅÍÓÅÌÖÅÓ Ȭ3ÁÌÔ -ÅÒÃÈÁÎÔÓȭ. In 1728, William 

Phillips was killed by the over-turning of a load of salt and was buried in St 

Faith's churchyard. 

  The two important routes, coupled with the abundance of water in the locality 

and the good soil, provided the inhabitants of Havant with their livelihood. 

  The waters of Chichester Harbour were much deeper in the early 19th century 

and deep water vessels and barges tied up beside the quay at Langstone. The sea 

itself provided food in the form of crabs, oysters, winkles and various sorts of 

fish. When a catch of mackerel was landed on Hayling beach in the early 1900s, 

Ȭ&ÉÓÈÙȭ "urgess, the mackerel seller, would lead his horse and cart through 

Havant streets yodelling: Hayling Bay Mackerel. Gravel was dredged from the 

harbour bed and landed at the quay. Coal and other goods were transported 

from Portsmouth, and from other quays along the south coast. Fish was sold at 

the corner of Homewell for over 150 years, and for much of that time the 

business was served by the same family. The last vendors were Mr George 

Matson and his sister Mrs Winifred Stagg, who, when they closed the wooden 

shutters of their shop, Southern Fisheries (Hampshire) Ltd, ended a 70-year 

family association with the fish trade. Other occupations connected with the sea 

were those of the excise officers, who kept a watchful eye on proceedings and 

exacted the taxes due, and the coastguards who lived in cottages adjacent to the 

Ship Inn. 

  One of the most famous products of Havant was connected not with the sea 

water but with the ample supply of spring water which bubbled up all around 

the area. This was parchment, which was made mainly near to the Homewell 
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spring in the centre of Havant. Animal skins were also used in other industries, 

such as tanning (Francis Foster of Brockhampton Road and later Tebbitt Bros 

Ltd) and glovemaking (Alfred Stent). 

  The spring water and the many streams in the area were important to the 

milling and brewing industries. A Hampshire directory of 1784 lists five 

maltsters ɀ William Boggis, William Brown, William Cook, Thomas Downer and 

Richard Putnam and three millers ɀ Messrs Griggs, Messrs Knapps and 

Woodman and Son. 

  These industries provided the livelihood of many of the residents of Havant, not 

just in the manufacture of the goods, but in the transporting and retailing of 

them. Thus, clerical workers were required, carriers of goods, wine merchants 

and, of course, the inns where the travellers could stay and taste the ale and 

beers produced in the local breweries. The cooper made the barrels in which the 

liquor was stored. 

  Water was also important to agriculture, which provided the main occupation 

of the area, that of farmer and farm labourer. The produce of the land enabled 

the miller to produce the flour, the maltster to supply the malted grain for the 

manufacture of beer, and the by-products were used for animal consumption 

and fertilizers for the fields. Root crops were also grown for consumption by 

both humans and animals. In 1879, ten acres (4 hectares) of turnips were offered 

for sale. The cows provided milk for the milkman to deliver. He took it to the 

houses in large containers and ladled it out with a metal measure into the 

housewife's jug. 

  In turn, the animals kept on the land provided work for the shepherds and 

cowmen. The livestock was sold in the market giving work to the auctioneer and 

bought by butchers who killed the animals on his own premises. Nothing was 

wasted, the meat would be sold, sheep skins would go to be used for parchment 

or gloves, other skins made in to leather and the bones used to make glue. 

  The farmer needed to have farm implements made and repaired and this was 

the work of the blacksmith, a most important member of the community. The 

local forge was often the centre of attraction, and gossip could be exchanged as 

men waited for their horses to be shod. It was also a popular place for children 

who were fascinated by the red glow of the iron and the shooting sparks as the 

horseshoe was made on the anvil. The blacksmith was never without work. He 

made railings and gates for the gentry, tools for the farmer and repaired pots and 

pans for the poor. William Reed of West Street and William Slaughter of the 
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Pallant were blacksmiths in 1847, and in about 1850 Mr English had a Smithy in 

The Pallant. Green Pond at Warblington was the site of a blacksmith's forge until 

early in the 1900s. The pond was filled in in 1915. 

  The wheelwright made the wheels for the carriages and carts, the saddler made 

the harnesses and saddles for the horses and the carpenters and coach-builders 

made the carts and coaches. A 1792 tradesȭ directory lists Thomas Lee as a chair 

maker. 

  Often a carpenter, besides making furniture and window frames, would also be 

the coffin maker. Walter Canner (1891) was a carpenter, undertaker and 

venetian blind maker. Towards the end of the 19th century many occupations 

had become specialised. There were builders such as Carrell Bros of The Pallant, 

cabinet makers W Leng of East Street and E Scarterfield of West Street, and 

coach builders Linnington Bros of North Street. 

  PigotȭÓ Directory of 1830 lists under painters, plumbers and glaziers, two 

names, Charles and George Arter and William P Osborn both of West Street, and 

under stonemasons, James Moore of East Street. 

  The taverns and inns gave employment to many. Servants cooked and served 

the food and cleaned the rooms. The horses had to be stabled and fed and the 

lamps lit. Around 1830 post coaches called daily at the Dolphin Hotel in West 

Street on the journey from Southampton to Chichester. The Defiance stage coach 

from Portsmouth called at the Dolphin Hotel and the Bear Inn each morning at 

9am and, on its return from Brighton, called again each afternoon at 4.30pm. In 

the early 1900s Chase's omnibus ran twice daily between Hambledon and 

Havant Station. 

  Goods were transported by carriers and these often picked up their goods and 

delivered them at local inns. Some carriers operated over long distances e.g. 

Vicks Waggons to London (1830), and some concentrated on more local 

deliveries e.g. Martha Burrows (1871). 

  Clothing was made locally and the makers often worked in their own homes. 

The 1792 trades directory lists Philip Austin, James Bannister, Thomas Pink and 

Richard Softly as tailors (spelt taylors), and John Bulbeck as taylor and mercer. 

In 1784 John Cole and Mrs Hoare were collar-makers, and James Stapely was a 

breeches-maker. 

  Other workers in the clothing trade were Mrs Mary Poate and Miss Sarah Rant, 

stay makers, and Mrs Mary Tigwell and Mrs Eliza Bartlett, straw hat makers 

(both 1847), Charles Butcher was a tailor and hatter (1847), Martha Parker, aged 
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15, was a dressmaker's apprentice, and Catherine Aslett, aged 21, was also a 

dressmaker and lived in West Street (census returns 1851). Materials for 

clothing were purchased from local shops or from travelling salesmen. Mrs 

Marshall is listed in 1784 as a woollen-draper. The 1890 almanack mentions 

Hurst & Lovegrove as dressmakers and milliners, North Street, and goes on to 

state: Mourning orders quickly executed, dresses turned and modernised. 

  Footwear was made to order, fine leather for the gentry and tough boots for the 

labourers. Clogs were also made. Richard Sharp was a cordwainer (shoemaker) 

in 1792. Messrs Veare were boot and shoe makers of West Street and East Street, 

they were established for nearly 200 years. In the early years of the 20th 

century, Abraham Reeve was a boot-mender in North Street. He was rarely seen 

without his tough leather bib apron. 

  Underwear and other knitted goods were made by the hosier and James Watson 

had that as his trade in 1792. At this time wigs were worn and had to be made 

and fitted. This was the job of James Stapley listed as peruke maker and book 

binder. JA Fleming (1878) East Street was a hair cutter and ornamental hair 

manufacturer. He sold combs, brushes, all kinds of perfumery and walking sticks. 

Earlier, in the 1830s Walter Hawkins of East Street was listed in local directories 

as a hairdresser and bird and animal stuffer. 

  The tin-man, P Powell, who lived in a cottage in West Street in the early 20th 

century, mended all kinds of household articles, pots, pans, kettles, etc. He was 

ËÎÏ×Î ÁÓ Ȭ4ÉÎËÅÒ 0Ï×ÅÌÌȭ, a nickname which was passed on to his son, Bernard. 

  Many people had more than one trade. John Mason (1792) was a grocer, tallow 

chandler and soap boiler. John Lellyett was a watchmaker, silversmith and 

gunsmith. Thomas Ireland, a brazier and tin-man. James Horton, a hog-butcher 

and shopkeeper. William Oxford was a basket maker and toy-man. A toy-man 

sold various small articles for personal and household use. 

  The 1851 census reveals that Johanna Watson and her son Philip were washing 

contractors and Mary Bulbeck, aged 16, was a blanket washer. At the beginning 

of the 20th century Miss Little's hand laundry stood in West Street. 

  An advertisement in the Hampshire Telegraph and Sussex Chronicle in June 1846 

ÏÆÆÅÒÓ ÔÈÅ ÐÏÓÔ ÏÆ Ȭ-ÁÓÔÅÒ ÁÎÄ -ÁÔÒÏÎ ÆÏÒ (ÁÖÁÎÔ 7ÏÒËÈÏÕÓÅȭȢ 3ÁÌÁÒÙ £60 per 

annum in addition to their rations. 

  Charles Beazley, aged 22, was a police constable in Havant in 1851. The name of 

Longcroft was well known in Havant and the 1847 Kelly's Directory describes 

John Charles Longcroft as: Solicitor, clerk to the Havant Magistrates, deputy 
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coroner for the county and master extraordinary in Chancery. Also mentioned in 

the directory are four surgeons, John Bannister and Edmund Hicks of East Street 

and James Robins and Miller & Spong of West Street. Thomas Dines was a 

veterinary surgeon. 

  The South Hants Drug Company in West Street (1890) advertises its services as:  
 

Dispensing Chemists, Operative Dentists, Druggists and Patent Medicine 

Vendors, Homeopathic and Veterinary Chemists, Surgical Instrument Sellers, 

Aerated Water Manufacturers ɀ (special attention is given to the manufacture 

of these drinks which are warranted pure, the factory having direct service 

from the Brockhampton springs) ɀ Wholesale and Retail Dealers in Household 

and Laundry Soaps, Scented and Toilet Soap. 
 
  In the 1960s three jars of Ȭ!ÒÅÃÁ .ÕÔ 4ÏÏÔÈÐÁÓÔÅȭ were found in Davies 

Pharmacy, West Street. These had been prepared by White and Chignell, 

Chemists, in about 1885. Some of their recipes for preparations such as mosquito 

lotion, dog pills, salad cream, ginger beer, powder etc. are also in existence, all 

beautifully written in copperplate handwriting.  

  Assistants serving in the shop in 1869 were expected to be of suitable height 

and appearance and preference was given to members of the Congregational 

Chapel. The positions carried a salary of £45 per annum. 

  One of the commodities sold to local doctors was leeches, Ȭ"ÅÓÔ (ÁÍÂÒÏ 

3ÐÅÃËÌÅÄ "ÌÏÏÄ 3ÕÃËÅÒÓȭ, they were purchased from London at 10s. (50p) per 

100. 

  GR Standing (1890) kept the Havant Tea, Grocery and Provision Stores, North 

Street and proclaimed: Dairy fed pork; noted for home-made sausages, families 

waited on, orders punctually attended to. 

  The Havant Furniture Stores (1890) advertised:  
 

W Leng's special baby bassinette, let on hire, with reversible hood, bicycle 

wheels, rubber tyres, cheaper than ever, a large quantity of second hand 

furniture to be sold extra cheap, 5 per cent discount for cash. 
 

  Agate and Conway (1890) of East Street were florists, frui terers, and seedsmen 

and advertised: Wedding bouquets and wreaths etc. made to order. 

  Music was provided by the South Hants Music Warehouse, North Street 

(Proprietor ɀ White and Chignell). Sheet music was sold and pianofortes, 
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American organs and harmoniums were available on a three year hire purchase 

system. A piano tuner worked from the music warehouse. 

  George Whicher, family butcher of East Street advertised: Corned beef and 

pickled tongues always on hand. A Wade, fly (one horse hackney carriage) 

proprietor of South Street boasted: Hire carting punctually attended to, close or 

open carriages, large wagonettes for picnic parties, pony carriages etc. available. 

  A well-loved character in Havant was William Scorer of North Street who had so 

many talents and occupations that it is difficult to list them all. He was a watch 

and clock maker, jeweller, optician, photographer. He sold ȬThe Celebrated 

Waterbury Watchȭ for 10s. 6d. (52½p) and gold watches in variety from £2 to 

£20. He warned the people of Havant against buying:  
 

Cheap rubbish offered by dealers out of the trade as they can rarely be relied 

upon. He went on to say: NOTE ɀ A report having been circulated by some 

jealous minded persons that I am unable to manufacture the various parts and 

movements of clocks and watches, I invite anyone so inclined to inspect my 

workrooms and see any parts made.  
 
  He made musical boxes and cameras, sold concertinas, accordions and sewing 

machines, took photographs in the studio and at home. He was also the agent for 

the following insurance companies: British Empire, Mutual Life, Imperial Union 

Accident, Yorkshire Fire and Life, and Protector Carriage and Horse. 

  3ÃÈÏÏÌÓ ÁÌÓÏ ÐÒÏÖÉÄÅÄ ÊÏÂÓ ÆÏÒ (ÁÖÁÎÔȭÓ ÉÎÈÁÂÉÔÁÎÔÓȢ 4ÈÅÒÅ ×ÅÒÅ ÓÅÖÅÒÁÌȟ ÁÎÄ 

both men and women were employed as teachers in private and Board Schools. 

An 1849 newspaper advertisement invited applications for the post of: School 

Master and School Mistress (Man and Wife) without encumbrance. Salary for both 

was 45 sovereigns (£45) per annum with board and lodgings. Another 1849 

advertisement was for a school mistress for Havant Union Workhouse. It said: 
 

She will be required not only to attend to the moral and religious training of 

the children but to teach them Industrious Habits, in order to their afterwards 

being useful as domestic servants. She must be in every respect well qualified to 

fill the situation, will have to pass the Examination Board of the Government 

Inspector of Schools and will be subject to the Regulations of the Poor Law 

Board. The salary (besides the usual rations of the Workhouse) will depend 

upon the Certificate of the Inspector but will not be less than 25 Sovereigns 

(£25) a year. 
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  ,ÉÂÒÁÒÉÁÎÓ ÌÏÏËÅÄ ÁÆÔÅÒ ÔÈÅ ÂÏÏËÓ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ 4ÒÁÄÅÓÍÅÎȭÓ ,ÉÂÒÁÒÙ ÁÔ ÔÈÅ institute. A 

newspaper report in February 1884 of the Petty Sessions records that 60-year-

old Eliza Barry went into the George Inn in North Street and offered books for 

sale. She did not have a pedlarȭs licence and was sentenced to seven days 

imprisonment in default of paying a fine of 5s. (25p). 

  From 1847 The railway offered employment to ticket collectors, drivers, plate-

men and porters, and with its rising popularity the use of wagonettes and 

carriers declined. 

  Sporting activities also provided work for some, pleasure for others, There were 

athletic, cricket, lawn tennis and football clubs, and these games gave work to the 

groundsmen and coaches. Cycling became more popular at the end of the 19th 

century, and touring clubs were formed. Cycle repairers were in evidence, and 

cycles could be hired for use. 

  The fire service was another occupation, and Mr Fred Brazier who joined the 

service in 1890 served for 56 years. He recalled that in early days there was a 

siren in the yard of Messrs Stents (Glove) Factory, and this, aided by two boys 

who ran round to each fireman's house, was the method used to inform them of 

fires. In 1935, maroons and bells were used. 

  The gas and electricity and water companies also provided work. Banking was a 

much respected occupation, and the opening of Havant Hospital provided work 

ÆÏÒ ÎÕÒÓÅÓȢ .ÕÒÓÅÓ ×ÅÒÅ ÁÌÓÏ ÅÍÐÌÏÙÅÄ ÔÏ ÁÔÔÅÎÄ ÔÈÅ Ȭ7ÏÒËÉÎÇ #ÌÁÓÓÅÓȭ ÆÏÒ 

confinements and sickness (not infections) and a scale of charges was laid down. 

A clause stated that: The nurse is not allowed to receive any gratuity, nor wine 

beer or spirits from those she attends. The scales of charges were graded 1st to 

4th class and varied from 2s. (10p) 4th class, to 10s. (50p) 1st class, for 

attendance at an operation. It was not disclosed whether the grading of 1st to 

4th class applied ÔÏ ÔÈÅ ÎÕÒÓÅȭÓ ÃÁÐÁÂÉÌÉÔÉÅÓȟ ÔÈÅ ÐÁÔÉÅÎÔÓȭ ÁÂÉÌÉÔÙ ÔÏ ÐÁÙ ÏÒ ÔÈÅ 

degree of nursing involved. 

  Other occupations included surveying, architecture, estate agents, authors and 

artists. 

  An important occupation not yet mentioned was that of baker. The daily baking 

of bread, pies and cakes was not the only function of the bakery. In earlier days 

many families took their Sunday dinners to the bakery to be cooked. The 

Christmas turkey was usually taken to the butchers to be prepared for cooking 

and to the bakers early on Christmas morning. 
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  Bundles of faggots (small twigs) were burned in the brick ovens and when the 

bricks were hot the ashes were cleaned out and the risen loaves put in to bake. 

The faggot seller collected the twigs from the surrounding thickets and sold 

them to the bakery. Many homes also had a baking oven built into the side of the 

fire chimney and baked at home. 

  In the early 1900s the muffin man was a familiar sight, with his tray on head 

and clanging bell. Another regular worker in the streets of the town was the 

lamp lighter armed with a large pole and a taper, and sometimes a ladder as well. 

  As travel and communication became easier the self-sufficient life of Havant's 

inhabitants gradually changed. Ready made goods became available and many 

ȬÈÏÍÅ ÉÎÄÕÓÔÒÉÅÓȭ ÄÉÓÁÐÐÅÁÒÅÄȢ 0ÅÏÐÌÅ ×ÅÒÅ ÁÂÌÅ ÔÏ ÌÉÖÅ Á×ÁÙ ÆÒÏÍ ÔÈÅÉÒ ÐÌÁÃÅÓ ÏÆ 

employment and travel daily to their work. The advent of the big chain stores 

has gradually forced many small businesses to close their premises and Havant 

has sadly lost much of its individuality. 
 

Shipping in Chichester and Langstone Harbours and other 
Matters 

 
The Chichester Canal 

 
On 7 July 1817 an Act of Parliament was passed for making and maintaining a 

Navigable Canal from the River Arun to Chichester Harbour and from there to 

Langstone and Portsmouth Harbours and for improving the navigation of the 

harbours of Langstone and channels of Langstone and Thorney. By September 

1822 the sections of canal linking Portsmouth and Chichester were open to 

navigation, thus establishing a continuous system of waterways from London to 

Portsmouth. 

  The canal was routed through the open waters of Chichester and Langstone 

Harbours, instead of following the Chichester to Portsmouth road as previously 

planned. This was probably due to the rapid development of the steamship. The 

canal company built the steamship Egremont for use in the open waters, and by 

1836 they had acquired four steamships. 

  Goods from London for Chichester or Portsmouth were carried as far as 

Birdham in horse-drawn barges; the Chichester to Birdham stretch permitted 

vessels 85ft (26m) long, 18ft (5.5m) beam, 7ft (2m) draught. The Egremont was 

apparently unable to enter the canal (possibly the paddles made it too wide) and 
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it plied between Birdham and Portsea through the waters of Chichester and 

Langstone Harbours. 

  The canal continued as a canal from Langstone to Fratton and Portsmouth, the 

old basin was at the junction of Arundel Street and Commercial Road. The 

journey by the steam vessel from Birdham to Portsmouth took one day. 

  The decline of the canal was rapid, due mainly to the opening in 1841 of the 

London to Brighton railway, which was extended to Chichester in 1846 and to 

Portsmouth in 1847. 
 

Barge Traffic 
 
In the sheltered water of Chichester, Langstone and Portsmouth Harbours plied 

small barges known as Langstone Barges. These were flat bottomed and ketch 

rigged. Some had transom sterns similar to the Thames barges, others had sharp 

or 'nip cat' sterns. 

  The first barges used in the harbour were sailing barges, but later on they were 

fitted with engines. They were mainly employed in carrying coal and shingle. 

  The rotting hulk of the Langstone, much used in the shingle business, can still be 

seen at Langstone by the Old Mill. This barge had a large single cylinder 17 horse 

power two stroke Widdop engine. To start it one heated the top with a blow 

lamp and then spun a large fly wheel. The resulting 'pop, pop, pop!' could be 

heard all over Havant. The Langstone was later used as a starter boat in sailing 

races. 

  Two flat bottomed barges were Nellie and Viking, commanded respectively by 

Captain Stanford and Captain Jarret. The ketch Glady was not purpose built for 

local trade; she was too tall and had too much draught. She was used for carrying 

grain from Langstone to the west-country, and for the coal trade from the north-

east coast. When used for shingle, she was employed in getting material from the 

high shoals of the Needles which were more on a level with her high decks. 

  Three Portsmouth barges, Pet, Mab and Laurie each carried 30 tons of shingle 

when fully laden. Fortis and Asphodil were coal barges. 

  On Bank Holidays the barges were loaded with local people, dressed in their 

best, and out to enjoy a trip round the harbour. 

  In the great freeze of 1895 barges were held in the ice for two months. 

  There was a trade between Langstone and Cherbourg in granite chippings for 

road making, Langstone being the cheapest port. The barges were French, and 

were all destroyed or torpedoed in WW1. 
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  The story is told of one barge skipper's wife who would wear an expensive and 

ornate hat bought in Havant on the trip to Cherbourg, where it would be sold to a 

hat shop for a good profit. The good lady always returned in a beret. 

  Barges also used a quay at Bedhampton known as Chalk Dock Lake and took 

lime or chalk quarried from 'back hill' Portsdown and corn and malt from the 

mill at Brockhampton. 

  Later the Hampshire County Council brought in road grit from Cornwall in the 

barges Plymouth Trader and Plymouth Freighter and the Dutch freighters Jakobus 

and Eban. 

  Barge Albert ran a nine hour trip to and from Southampton with ballast and 

corn. In 1842 the Little family founded a business carrying material by barges, 

also timber and coal businesses. They had a depot at Langstone, and a brick 

building as a store, later demolished in a gale. 

  The Littles' barges were used mostly to obtain shingle from the shingle banks, 

e.g. the Winner off Eastoke, Hayling Island, of which the Little family held the 

lease. The barge would leave two hours after high tide to go to the shingle banks. 

To load would take about four hours; the shingle was first shovelled from the 

bank on to the side decks and then from the decks into the hold. The return 

would be on the flood tide, on which the barge would float off the shingle bank. 
 
 
 

  At the quay the unloading would be in reverse ɀ first thrown from the hold to 

the deck then deck to wharf. There was no mechanization; everything was done 

by hand. The licence to extract shingle stipulated no mechanical aids. The 

quantity of shingle brought in would be assessed by Mabel Little by observation 

and not by measurement, and this assessment was never questioned. The shingle 

was sold readily to local builders and for road making. A charge of ½d. ( ÐɊ per 

ton was made to other barge owners using Eastoke. 

  Profits for each trip were shared by the three man crew. For one-×ÅÅËȭÓ ×ÏÒË 

in 1937 each man earned £5, which was good pay in those days. There were 

times when the weather made conditions so bad that no work could be done and 

no wages received.  
  The Littles also stored organic bone manure, obtained from the Plymouth 

Chemical Works at Plymouth. This trade was probably the result of the Act of 

1817 which stated that one of the aims of the canal undertaking was: To promote 

the improvement and better cultivation of the circumjacent [adjoining] country by 

the conveyance of manure. The manure was carried by Saphire of Portsmouth, 

Minnie Flossie of Milford and Prosperous of Plymouth, each holding 50 tons. From 
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Langstone it was distributed to the estates at Idsworth and Arundel Castle, or 

sold locally to builders such as the Carrells.  
 

 
 

Unloading shingle by hand at the Langstone Quay. 
 

  At the wharf Albert Little was followed by Ernest and then Mabel, a spinster. 

Mabel was quite the 'Lady Mayoress' of Langstone, energetic, popular and public 

spirited. A good pianist, she was equally good at supervising the unloading of a 

sand barge and collecting the dues from coal, stone or bone manure barges using 

the wharf. 

  The family continued to operate the wharves until 1939. During the early part 

of the 20th century the coal business was operated by Mr Ernest Little, and Mr 

Graham Little looked after the shingle and sand side. Mr Sid Little was working 

on the barges in 1937. He was so expert he could find exactly the grade of shingle 

required for the order in hand. 

  Mr Graham Little died in 1974 aged 86. He was the last of the family who 

operated the barge business. He was born in the former toll -house of the Hayling 

Bridge and was one of the best loved members of the Langstone community; his 

advice on tides and shoals was in constant demand. He was one of the founders 

of the Langstone Sailing Club. 
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Wade Way 
 
Before the building of a bridge to connect Langstone with Hayling Island, the 

journey across at low tide was by a flint path called the Wade Way. In rough 

weather it was covered by the tide for 24 hours and was often impossible to 

cross. It was made permanently unusable after the channel had been cut or 

dredged to improve navigation following the 1817 Act. 
 

The Bridge 
 
By an Act of 1823 a wooden bridge was built and opened in 1824. It was 

provided with a swinging section for the passage of shipping. 

  The Little family's connection with the bridge began in 1839, and in 1853 the 

company obtained a lease dated 1 November to collect tolls on the carriageway 

of the bridge. The lease was in the sum of £240 per annum. The family held the 

lease of the toll bridge until 1878, when it was taken over by Mr Godwin, paying 

a rent of £365 to the railway company. The first bridge was replaced by the 

present structure which was opened on 10 September 1956. 

  When in 1824 the cut was made through the Wade Way a quay was built by the 

Hayling Bridge Co. which gave the first transport facilities to Havant other than 

by the turnpikes. This quay was called the Lower Quay, and when the railway 

bridge was erected by virtue of the Hayling Railway Act of 1860, the quay 

became situated between the wooden bridge and the railway bridge. 

  A specially built rail siding connected to Lower Quay was for the reception of 

the rolling stock for transfer to the Isle of Wight railways. This rolling stock was 

run straight on to the purpose made steamship called the Carrier which had two 

tracks through her to receive it. The siding became known locally as the ȬCarrierȭ. 

  A quay was built by Mr Inman in 1907/8 at the end of Pook Lane. Mr Inman 

intended to develop the area of Wade Court but was stopped by WW1. He built 

the quay to unload building material. It was not much used later except by 

people requiring shingle and sand for building Warblington Avenue about 1911. 
 

Winkling 
 
Boats would set out for mud winkle beds off the Isle of Wight and Farlington 

being gone two or three days. Winkles were brought back for Mr and Mrs Russell 

who owned the winkle business. The house now on the corner of Langstone High 

Street and the sea front was previously a shed for the sorting, storage and 

marketing of winkles. 
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Regattas 
 

 
 

The Langstone dressed for the 1912 regatta. 
 

 
 
All the fun of the fair when this photograph was taken in front of the Ship Inn. 

There was great entertainment with roundabouts and side shows. Shellfish was 

on sale and a good supply of water pistols that could be a nuisance but taken in 

good part. It was a public holiday in Havant and was well patronised by people 

from around the area. The highlight was a water carnival on the mill pond in the 

evening with private pleasure boats, owned by local residents, were launched 

and illuminated with candle fairy lights for the boat procession. An oil merchant 

in West Street owned such a boat. Miss Mabel Little played an important part in 

organising these regattas. 
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Cockling 
 
Cockling was and is still carried on in the local waters.  
 

Oysters 
 
There were also oyster beds at North Hayling with a narrow gauge railway 

running to them.  
 

Mills 
 

A unique feature of Havant is the plentiful supply of water which led to its being 

a centre of various water based industr ies. One such industry used the energy of 

the water on its way to the sea, others such as brewing, tanning, and growing 

watercress for example, used the water because of its quality. Inside the parish 

boundary sprung on average some 90 million litres of water a day and there are 

the remains of two once fairly powerful streams. 

  The Lavant stream, rising in the Rowlands Castle area finds its way by Maize 

Coppice, Aylmers Bridge, by the side of New Lane through the Oak Park area and 

under Eastern Road. It then enters a large pipe under the railway and Waterloo 

Road to emerge at Prince George Street before going underground beneath 

North Street, turning at the United Reformed  to emerge along the south side of 

Havant Park. It is reliably reported that enterprising youths would, in dry 

weather, walk or crawl through these culverts! At Potash Fields, alongside Park 

Road North, the stream split, one branch continuing south under West Street by 

Starr Bridge to join the Town Mill millp ond. The other branch, which was known 

in 1860 as the Town Ditch, went due west, looped round the workhouse and 

down Union Road to the water company springs, becoming ultimately the 

Brockhampton Stream feeding Brockhampton Mill millp ond. 

  The Hermitage Stream, which drains off the clays of Middle Park and Leigh 

Park, runs along the west side of Stockheath Lane, skirts the Bedhampton 

springs to follow an independent course to Langstone Harbour. Earlier (on the 

1898 Ordnance Survey map) it joined the Bedhampton springs at the Upper 

Bedhampton mill pond.  

  With this free supply of water it was inevitable that our ancestors would seek to 

put it to good use. One way they did this was to construct water driven mills, 

mainly to grind corn, but, at least in one instance we know of, to treat cloth. It is 

perhaps surprising that there was also the demand to build a windmill as well. 
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The Town Mill 
 

The most famous of Havant's mills had its first mention in 1460, during the reign 

of Henry VI, as Hall Place Mill. In 1802 Thomas Jeudwine, a brewer, sold the mill 

to John Crassweller, Lord of the Manor of Hall Place. It passed from him to his 

daughter Jane, wife of CB Longcroft and then to her son CJ Longcroft. In 1822 the 

mill was rebuilt by John Crassweller. It was a water mill, its pond being fed by 

the Lavant Stream, spring water from Homewell and water from the spring now 

under the north-east corner of the multi-storey car park.  
 

 
 

The  Town Mill, which was demolished to make way for the bypass. 
 
  Park Road South passes over the site of the mill pond. From 1890 until WW1 

the mill was let to Charles Pullen, miller and corn merchant, who also added an 

oil engine for extra power. Flour was delivered as far as Chichester. Water driven 

mills had been a feature in Havant for hundreds of years. The Havant Town Mill 

ceased operations in the 1920s. The original mill race with a replica wheel can be 

seen alongside the footpath under the Langstone flyover. After Charles Pullen's 


